Mr. Edward Roche

General Manager

Waterford Plating Limited

Unit 605-606 Northern Industrial Estate
Waterford

11 April 2007

Dear Mr. Roche

)

| Environmental Protection Agency

Reg No: P0280-01

An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch i C

Headguarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland
Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T 435353916 0600

F: +35353 916 0699

E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I am to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence and cheque in the amount of €126.00 on
11 April 2007 pertaining to your request for a review of IPPC licence held by Waterford Plating
Company Limited, in respect of the facility located at Unit 605/606, Northern Industrial Estate,

Waterford, Reg No: P0280-01.

Yours sincerely,

Codln o O
Catherine O’Keeffefé‘&{c

Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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